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ADDENDUM No.  2  
Date: 8/1/2024 

 
DORMITORY AUTHORITY - STATE OF NEW YORK 

JOB ORDER CONTRACTS 
REGIONS 9, and 10 

DASNY Project # 1000509999 
 
 
This ADDENDUM is hereby included in and made part of the Contract whether or not attached 
thereto. All requirements of the original Specifications and Drawings shall remain in force except 
as noted by this ADDENDUM No.  2 
 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM IS TO CHANGE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:  
 

Item No. 1 – CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
 

1. Kindly clarify when solicitation #1000509999 for regions 1 and 2 are due. Is the 
bid for regions 1 & 2 due 07/24/24? Or was, mentioned bid, postponed to 
08.07.24 and now included regions 1, 2, and 3. In addition, please let me know if 
electronic submission is allowed. 

A. There are two separate bids for the Downstate regions. Please review both 
solicitations carefully and refer to the Notice to Bidders for bidding 
instructions. 

 
2. I see there is one JOC bid due on 7/24 and one on 8/7 for regions 1/2. Are we 

able to submit bids for only Region 1 on 8/7? Please advise. 
A. There are two separate bids for the Downstate regions. There are several 

contracts in these bids and prospective bidders are permitted to bid on 
multiple contracts if they meet the qualifications. Please review the Notice to 
Bidders for a list of the contracts to be bid and Section 3.0 – Qualifications of 
Bidder within the Information for Bidders for each solicitation. 
 

3. I'm interested in bidding the JOC for region 5 HVAC and Plumbing. There is a 
section regarding Union contractors. Is it true that this is only open for Union 
contractors/subcontractors? 

A. This solicitation is open to Union and Non-Union contractors. 

 

 

 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


